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Lalonde, Denis

To: dward@americantch.com
Subject: RE: OWDTR-0036-E_ATCB001756

Hi Dennis,
Here's my answers to your comments and questions.

1. The Industry Canada ID is on the label. Itis "IC:  36367B-0036". It wasn't put in the box with the FCCID.
2. The MPE evaluation was not included in the application because;

- I thought it was not required for the certification since the MPE will be evaluated at the licensing of the
BTS
- | didnt't notice the MPE comments in the user manual.

| have uploaded into the ATCB website the MPE calculations mentioned in the user manual.
| also copied this message into the ATCB website.

Regards,

Denis Lalonde

Radio Compliance Discipline Leader
Solectron Technical Centre

Tel: (613) 271-5322

Fax: (613)271-2581
mailto:denislalonde@solectron.com
http://www.engineering.cmac.com

"This message may contain information proprietary to Solectron so any unauthorized disclosure, copying or distribution of its contents is strictly
prohibited”.

----- Original Message-----

From: dward ATCB [mailto:dward@americantcbh.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 7:46 PM

To: denislalonde@solectron.com

Subject: OWDTR-0036-E_ATCB001756

Hi Denis
Please see comments
Thanks

Dennis Ward

ATCB

Phone - Headquarters (703) 847-4700
Phone - Dt Associates (209) 966-2145
Phone -Alternate business (703) 880-2145
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